

**WYOMING PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REQUIRED COVER SHEET FOR ALL FILINGS AND APPLICATIONS**

Full Company Name Powder River Energy Corporation

Company ID 10014 Date September 23, 2022

Street Address 221 Main Street Sundance WY 82729-0930

Mailing Address PO Box 930 Sundance WY 82729-0930

City State Zip (plus 4 digits)

Contact Person Stephanie J. Pribilske Executive Staff Assistant

Name Title

Type of filing (check all that apply)

Rules & Regulations

Tariffs included Yes No

Service List included Yes No

Total Amount Requested _____ Increase Decrease Implement New Rate

Amount Requested Per _____ (unit)

Type of Filing and Fees (check all fees that apply)

Interconnection Agreement **\$5.00**

Securities Filing **\$15.00**

Tariff Revisions **\$5.00**

Reorganization **\$100.00**

Transfer of Customer Base Service **\$5.00**

Mergers **\$100.00**

Name Change **\$5.00**

Transfer of Control **\$100.00**

IXC Registration (Reseller) **\$5.00**

Application **\$5.00**

Application Certificate of Public Convenience & Necessity **\$15.00**

Compliance Filings **No Charge**

ILEC and CLEC- New Filings **\$15.00**

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCLOSED \$ _____

Compliance Filings

Compliance Filing? Yes No

Docket No. 10014-225-CT-22

Revision/Amended Filing? Yes No

Docket No. _____



221 MAIN STREET
P.O. BOX 930
SUNDANCE, WY 82729-0930
FAX: (307) 283-3527

200 GARNER LAKE ROAD
GILLETTE, WY 82718-0937
FAX: (307) 682-0733

1095 BRUNDAGE LANE
SHERIDAN, WY 82801-1387
FAX: (307) 674-9018

1-800-442-3630

September 23, 2022

Mr. John Burbridge
Wyoming Public Service Commission
Hansen Building, Suite 300
2515 Warren Avenue
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Re: Supplemental Filing – LED Street Light Tariff
Docket No. 10014-225-CT-22 / Record No. 17110

Dear Mr. Burbridge,

In follow up to discussions with Wyoming Public Service Commission Staff assigned to the above referenced Docket, following is a supplemental filing page numbering correction.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Brian J. Mills".

Brian J. Mills
Chief Executive Officer

BJM/sjp

Enclosures

Powder River Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 930
Sundance, WY 82729

Wyoming PSC No. 10

~~2nd Revised Sheet No. 20~~
Cancels ~~1st Revised Sheet No. 20~~

Rate Schedule: Street Lighting (SL)

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to unmetered outdoor lighting used to provide street lighting which is installed on Corporation owned poles where the required secondary voltage exists or can be obtained under provisions of this schedule.

AVAILABILITY

Available within the certificated territory of Powder River Energy Corporation, where ~~the contracting member or member representative~~ has the authority to execute contracts and pay bills.

RATE

Lamp Size

100 W High Pressure Sodium	\$9.55 per month CLOSED
150 W High Pressure Sodium	\$9.55 per month CLOSED
175 W Mercury Vapor	\$9.55 per month CLOSED
400 W Mercury Vapor	\$16.55 per month CLOSED
400 W High Pressure Sodium	\$16.55 per month CLOSED
<= 60 W Light-Emitting Diode	\$9.50 per month
<= 60 W Light-Emitting Diode with 15A 120V outlet	\$10.00 per month

Plus, the COPA Factor shown on Sheet No. 2. The COPA mechanism is described in detail beginning on Sheet No. 34.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

1. A contract will be executed for a minimum of one (1) year for all lighting provided under this schedule.
2. All facilities, not already existing, required to provide lighting service requested shall be paid for by the ~~member~~. The total cost to install shall include both labor and materials.
3. The Corporation will install, own, operate ~~and maintain~~ the street lighting system. Performance by the Corporation shall not include maintenance for damages caused by malicious mischief; such damages shall be the responsibility of the member.
4. ~~Upon receipt of Official Notice from the customer notifying the Corporation of failure of a light to operate as provided, the Corporation shall have five (5) regular business working days in which to make necessary repairs or replacements during working hours. No reduction in the monthly charges will be allowed on inoperative units until the unit has been inoperative for more than five (5) regular business working days after the Corporation has received Official Notice of the inoperative condition. After this time, a discount equal to the daily average of~~

Issued by

Michael E. Easley, Chief Executive Officer

Issued: September 23, 2022

Effective: September 12, 2022

Dkt. No. 10014-225-CT-22

Formatted: Tab stops: 3.02", Left

Deleted: 1st

Deleted: Original

Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: .

Deleted: photoelectric controlled

Deleted: in the incorporated towns and villages

Deleted: an

Deleted: elected or appointed official

Deleted: Also available to platted and approved subdivisions where a legal entity exists to execute contracts and pay bills.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.31"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.31", Tab stops: Not at 4.13"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.31", Tab stops: 4.19", Left + Not at 4.13"

Deleted: /

Deleted:

Deleted:

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.31", Tab stops: 4.06", Left

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: towns, villages or subdivisions

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: and

Deleted: Performance contemplated hereunder includ

Deleted:

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: 12, 2021

Deleted: June 1, 2021

Deleted: 217

Deleted: 1

Powder River Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 930
Sundance, WY 82729

Wyoming PSC No. 10

2nd Revised Sheet No. 21
Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 21

Rate Schedule: Street Lighting (SL)

the monthly street light rate will be deducted from the monthly charge until the unit is repaired or replaced.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE (continued)

5. Mercury vapor and high-pressure sodium lights will not be available for new installations or replacements of existing streetlights.
6. The Light-Emitting Diode light shall be considered the standard fixture provided by the Corporation under this tariff.
7. Standard 15A 120V outlets can be optionally installed by the Corporation for seasonal lighting use only. This option is only available where height is inconvenient to the public and all unauthorized personnel clearances can be maintained. The optional outlets are not allowed on poles with primary overhead distribution service, will comply with the Corporation's installation standard, will be equipped with GFCI protection, are for limited seasonal lighting use only, and will be subject to other terms and conditions as outlined in the member's street light service contract with the Corporation.

8. Exceptions to these conditions for service to facilitate preexisting variations will be handled by a mutually agreeable contract.

OFFICIAL NOTICE

Members may notify the Corporation by telephone (during regular business hours), by mail or email.

BILLING ADJUSTMENT

This rate is subject to all billing adjustment charges, and such adjustment charges shall be billed in addition to the minimum charges.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

If the payment for electric service is not received in the Corporation's offices or electronically by the "Due Date," shown on the billing statement, the bill shall be deemed past due and a late payment charge as stated in Section VI - Rate Schedule of the Corporation's Rules and Regulations will be added to the monthly billed amount.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Corporation's Rules and Regulations on file with the Wyoming Public Service Commission.

Issued by

Michael E. Easley, Chief Executive Officer

Issued: September 23, 2022

Effective: September 12, 2022

Dkt. No. 10014-225-CT-22

- Formatted: Tab stops: 3.02", Left
- Deleted: 1st
- Deleted: 0
- Deleted: Original
- Deleted: 0
- Formatted: Superscript
- Deleted: of \$0.30 per day may be deducted
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted
- Deleted: <##>¶
- Deleted: <##> ...ressure sodium lights will not be available for new installations or replacements of existing streetlights.
- Section Break (Continuous)
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: 5.
- Deleted:
- Deleted: High Pressure Sodium
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
- Deleted: .
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: 6.Upon receipt of Official Notice from the
- Deleted: ¶
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: The headquarters office shall be notified by mai
- Deleted: ...electronically, or at one of the banking
- Deleted: the Rate Schedule referenced in
- Deleted: .
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 12, 2021... Effective: June 1, 2021
- Deleted: 217...25-CT-1

Rate Schedule: Street Lighting (SL)

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to unmetered outdoor lighting used to provide street lighting which is installed on Corporation owned poles where the required secondary voltage exists or can be obtained under provisions of this schedule.

AVAILABILITY

Available within the certificated territory of Powder River Energy Corporation, where the contracting member or member representative has the authority to execute contracts and pay bills.

RATE

Lamp Size

100 W High Pressure Sodium	\$9.55 per month CLOSED
150 W High Pressure Sodium	\$9.55 per month CLOSED
175 W Mercury Vapor	\$9.55 per month CLOSED
400 W Mercury Vapor	\$16.55 per month CLOSED
400 W High Pressure Sodium	\$16.55 per month CLOSED
<= 60 W Light-Emitting Diode	\$9.50 per month
<= 60 W Light-Emitting Diode with 15A 120V outlet	\$10.00 per month

Plus, the COPA Factor shown on Sheet No. 2. The COPA mechanism is described in detail beginning on Sheet No. 34.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

1. A contract will be executed for a minimum of one (1) year for all lighting provided under this schedule.
2. All facilities, not already existing, required to provide lighting service requested shall be paid for by the member. The total cost to install shall include both labor and materials.
3. The Corporation will install, own, operate and maintain the street lighting system. Performance by the Corporation shall not include maintenance for damages caused by malicious mischief; such damages shall be the responsibility of the member.
4. Upon receipt of Official Notice from the customer notifying the Corporation of failure of a light to operate as provided, the Corporation shall have five (5) regular business working days in which to make necessary repairs or replacements during working hours. No reduction in the monthly charges will be allowed on inoperative units until the unit has been inoperative for more than five (5) regular business working days after the Corporation has received Official Notice of the inoperative condition. After this time, a discount equal to the daily average of the monthly street light rate will be deducted from the monthly charge until the unit is repaired or replaced.

Issued by
Michael E. Easley, Chief Executive Officer

Rate Schedule: Street Lighting (SL)

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE (continued)

5. Mercury vapor and high-pressure sodium lights will not be available for new installations or replacements of existing streetlights.
6. The Light-Emitting Diode light shall be considered the standard fixture provided by the Corporation under this tariff.
7. Standard 15A 120V outlets can be optionally installed by the Corporation for seasonal lighting use only. This option is only available where height is inconvenient to the public and all unauthorized personnel clearances can be maintained. The optional outlets are not allowed on poles with primary overhead distribution service, will comply with the Corporation's installation standard, will be equipped with GFCI protection, are for limited seasonal lighting use only, and will be subject to other terms and conditions as outlined in the member's street light service contract with the Corporation.
8. Exceptions to these conditions for service to facilitate preexisting variations will be handled by a mutually agreeable contract.

OFFICIAL NOTICE

Members may notify the Corporation by telephone (during regular business hours), by mail or email.

BILLING ADJUSTMENT

This rate is subject to all billing adjustment charges, and such adjustment charges shall be billed in addition to the minimum charges.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

If the payment for electric service is not received in the Corporation's offices or electronically by the "Due Date" shown on the billing statement, the bill shall be deemed past due and a late payment charge as stated in Section VI - Rate Schedule of the Corporation's Rules and Regulations will be added to the monthly billed amount.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Corporation's Rules and Regulations on file with the Wyoming Public Service Commission.

Issued by
Michael E. Easley, Chief Executive Officer